Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Daniel Villanueva [dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Well Construction Details and Locations Table
Attachments: Table 1 SVC Well Construction Details.pdf
Categories: Red Category

Mark,

Please see the requested table as required by phone meeting on 23 December 2015.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Daniel Villanueva
Project Geologist

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Environmental ¢ Industrial Hygiene « Geotechnical « Contracting

Phone: 800-511-9300

Fax: 888-445-8786
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com
www.advgeoenv.com

This email/fax message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all
paper and electronic copies of the original message.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Daniel Villanueva

Subject: Email Followup

Daniel,
I've not received an email / PDF yet and wanted to check to make sure it had or had not been sent.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




WELL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

TABLE 1

Swiss Valley Cleaners
1395 MacArthur Boulevard, San Leandro, California

Total Total
Installation B_orehole Drilled | Well Casir_lg Wc_ell S_Iot Screen (Filter Pack Bentonite Grout Interval _
Well ID Date Dlgmeter Depth | Depth | Elevation Casmg Slze Interval | Interval Interval (feet bsg) Well Location
(inch) (feet (feet | (ft MSL) [ Material | (inch) | (feet) | (feet bsg) (feet bsg)
bsg) bsg)
VW-1 08-21-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2t07 0.5t02 none 1395 MacArthur (Swiss Valley Cleaners)
VW-2 08-21-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2to7 0.5t02 none Front of Facility
VW-3 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2t07 0.5t02 none 1395 MacArthur (Swiss Valley Cleaners)
VW-4 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2to7 0.5t02 none Front of Facility
VW-5 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2t07 0.5t02 none 1369 MacArthur (Former Jazzercise)
VW-6 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2to7 0.5t02 none 1369 MacArthur (Former Jazzercise)
VW-7 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2t07 0.5t02 none 1369 MacArthur (Former Jazzercise)
VW-8 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2to7 0.5t02 none 1369 MacArthur (Former Jazzercise)
VW-9 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2t07 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-10 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2to7 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-11 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2t07 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-12 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2to7 0.5t02 none Front of Facility
VW-13 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2t07 0.5t02 none Front of Facility
VW-14 [ 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2to7 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-15 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2t07 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-16 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2to7 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-17 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2t07 0.5t02 none Front of Facility
VW-18 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2to7 0.5t02 none 1395 MacArthur (Swiss Valley Cleaners)
VW-19 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to 7 2t07 0.5t02 none Rear of Facility
VW-20 [ 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2to7 0.5t02 none 1395 MacArthur (Swiss Valley Cleaners)
VW-21 08-22-2014 7 7 7 NM PVC [0.020| 2to7 2t07 0.5t02 none 1395 MacArthur (Swiss Valley Cleaners)
Notes:

bsg: below surface grade

NM: Not measured

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.



